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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

HOBBS OFFICE oce

I%4APR 1 Al 11:09

horer 370, 19074

Stanolind Cil and Gas Company
P. O. Box 68

Hetbts, N2w Mexicn

Attention: Mr. Ralph L. Hendrickson, Field Supt.

Subject: Request for Comningling Pro-
duction from Eva Owen "B Lease.

Gentlemen:

Reference is made to your letter >f Marca 17, 1954 in which
you request permiseion to commingle Tubb and Blinebry low preesure
gas liquid from your Eva Owen "B" Lease located in the SW/4 of Section

34, Towne"ip 21, Range 37 East.

Permission is hereby granted to commingle condensate pro-
duction from VWell No. 2 and Well No. 4.

It will be appreciated if your condensate production estimates
will be g0 noted on Form C-115,

Very truly vours,

R. urrier

s ry and Director
RRS:ve
cc: Oil Conservation Commission, Hobbs /

Mr. C. L. Kelly, Roswell, New Mexico
Mr. T. H. Andress, Fort Worth, Texas

Pipeline Company
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